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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  680-4864
March 3, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTwo (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)

	680-4864
	RFP NUMBER:  680-4864
	

	Automated Deposit and Withdrawl Kiosk System for Fresno County Jail

	March 3, 2011

	Automated Deposit and Withdrawl Kiosk System for Fresno County Jail
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 16, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 16, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Craig Nickel/Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Craig Nickel/Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 680-4864 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 680-4864

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Section One
Answers to Vendor Questions
Q 1. Will the evaluators of this RFP be requiring presentations of the solution before a final decision is made? If not, please explain how a decision can be made without that level of due diligence.  The Proposer’s should be allowed to present and demonstrate their equipment and technology as part of the decision to award process.
A 1. Presentations may or may not be necessary depending in the needs as determined by the Evaluation Committee/County of Fresno.

Q 2. Would the County consider extending the initial contract period to be longer than one year?  All of the Proposers will be able to provide better pricing with a longer initial period because the initial/startup costs associated with the solution can be spread out over more time.
A 2. Standard contract term for the County is one (1) year with the option to renew for up to two (2) additional one (1) year periods.  Bidder may propose contract term alternative or options in addition to the standard one listed; indicating all advantages, disadvantages and associated cost.
Q 3. The RFP indicates that the County is using OffenderTrak as the Jail Management System (JMS) and that inmate money accounts are currently being managed within this JMS.  Is this correct or are the inmate welfare accounts being managed with other software?
A 3. This is correct.  Inmate money accounts are being housed in OffenderTrak.
Q 4. Will the Bail amounts be pre-set in the JMS and moved through the interface into the Proposer’s solution for processing on the kiosks? Or is there also a need to set the bail manually in the pre-booking process based on the current Fresno County Uniform Bail and Penalty Schedules?  Or both?
A 4. Bail amounts are pre-set by the Uniform Bail Schedule and are entered manually by staff at the time of booking or later changed by staff if the amounts are modified by the courts.
Q 5. Fresno County is requiring a “real time” interface between OffenderTrak and the Proposer’s solution. By definition, this is the immediate access and updating of data between the two databases.  Is it correct to assume that this will be a two-way interface with data flowing each way?
A 5. Yes, depending on the solution being proposed by the vendor.  The County will maintain the right of refusal regarding any third party software interfaces to OffenderTrak.  The County wants to prevent any negative impacts to the operation of OffenderTrak.
Q 6. Can the County please describe the technical architecture of the OffenderTrak JMS?  Will the JMS support an XML/SOAP interface? Or is there another County preferred method to securely move data?
A 6. See page 3 of the RFP for a description of the technical architecture of OffenderTrak.  An XML/SOAP interface cannot be supported,  The preferred method to securely move data is autojobs within Oracle (Oracle cueing technologies).
Q 7. The RFP requires a method to allow the inmate to release funds from his/her inmate welfare account to approved friends or family.  Does the County have a preference for processing this type of transaction via cash, check or debit card (or all three)?
A 7. The County will not issue cash or a check.  A debit card is preferred.
Q 8. The County is looking for a “foundation” of inmate trust account services: Lobby Kiosks, Booking Kiosks, Debit Cards at Release, Offsite Deposits (walk-in, phone and internet), Bail, Reporting, Service, Maintenance and Training.  If the Proposer could provide additional integrated functionality to build on this foundation to grow this basic solution into a more comprehensive and robust solution, would the County find that approach to be advantageous?
A 8. The County is willing to look at other options as explained in the RFP.
Q 9. In Appendix “B” Cost Proposal Examples, there are multiple errors and needs for clarification.
a. Scenario # 2 – In the second sentence, by what method does the third-party use to put the $250.00 cash on the account. The assumption is on the lobby kiosk, please clarify.
b. Scenario # 3 – The narrative does not match the line items in several areas. Please also clarify by what method the deposits are made.

c. Scenario # 4 - The narrative does not match the line items ($200 vs $2000). 

d. Also, there are also no scenario details on how the third party is going to use the debit cards (ie. at an ATM, business or bank), which will change the answers to the cost examples, if you are looking for final costs.  The scenarios will be ok if total cost to the inmate is not required.
A 9. Answered in Addendum One (1) or in this document
Q 10. Scope of Work Clarifications

Please provide more detailed information about the expectations here. 

Section 2.d – Accept all major credit cards and debit cards.

Q What cards would the County define as “major credit and debit cards for deposits at the kiosks?
A 2.d - VISA, Master Card, American Express, Discover.  Any recognized bank debit card.
Section 2.g - Contractor must provide an integrated, real-time payment system for every transaction. 

Q Does “every transaction” here mean the kiosk transactions only and would this “real-time payment system” requirement also include offsite deposits, such as internet, telephone/IVR and remote walk in cash deposits?
A 2.g - Yes, this includes all transactions both on site and off site.
Section 2.j - Depositor’s photo.  System shall have the ability to take a photo of the depositor and attach it with each standard transaction record.

Q What digital photo format and how many pictures are required for the County’s use. Please define “standard” transaction.
A 2.j - All on site kiosk transactions will require a photo.  Photo format should be JPEG
Section 2.k - A minimum of two (2) traceable receipts for all transactions shall be provided and shall include the date, time, inmate’s name, Jail Identification number, and money amount, at a minimum, on the receipt.

Q Define “traceable”. Does this mean that the transaction should print two copies at the kiosk and store an additional electronic copy for retrieval later? Please explain.
A 2.k - Two copies at kiosk and an electronic copy that can be retrieved later.
Section 2.l - Funds returned to an individual upon their release shall be immediately available to them.  If a debit card is used, the individual shall be able convert this card to cash at the nearest bank, ATM or place of business.  Kiosks shall also have this information posted with nearest locations.  Individuals shall be able to convert this card to cash with no cost or fees.  There also will be no cost to the county for the issuance of these cards. 

Q Question/Statement – None of the Proposer’s for this RFP have any control over banks, ATM’s or businesses in Fresno County to regulate the debit cards they accept or the fees that they charge.  This list of approved cards can even change over the course of time. 
A 2.l - There shall be no charge by the vendor.  The vendor is not responsible for bank or ATM charges.
Section 3.o - Although not mandatory, it is preferred that the Contractor be able to provide a change machine in those kiosks located in the public areas, such as in jail lobbies.  Ideally the change machines should be part of the kiosk.

Q What is the purpose of this machine?
A 3.0 - To make change to have available for public use of parking and lockers.  This only applies to those kiosks located in the lobbies and does not apply to the kiosks located in the booking area.
Section Two
Additions/Clarifications
· The County does not want debit or credit card numbers stored anywhere within the County systems.

· Our Average Length of Stay for 2010 was 18.5 days.

· 3rd party individuals leaving money on an inmate’s account from 12/1/10 to 1/31/10 is as follows:

	ACTION_TIME
	COUNT
	AMOUNT

	1/2/2011
	4
	290.00

	1/3/2011
	1
	70.00

	1/4/2011
	1
	400.00

	1/5/2011
	2
	320.13

	1/6/2011
	4
	2,655.00

	1/7/2011
	1
	2,000.00

	1/8/2011
	1
	700.00

	1/11/2011
	2
	142.16

	1/12/2011
	5
	2,304.98

	1/13/2011
	5
	660.00

	1/14/2011
	2
	58.00

	1/15/2011
	2
	195.00

	1/16/2011
	1
	400.00

	1/17/2011
	4
	262.78

	1/18/2011
	12
	720.27

	1/19/2011
	2
	65.00

	1/20/2011
	3
	585.10

	1/21/2011
	2
	543.50

	1/22/2011
	5
	1,724.00

	1/23/2011
	1
	29.93

	1/24/2011
	3
	265.00

	1/25/2011
	6
	6,222.00

	1/26/2011
	6
	3,159.28

	1/27/2011
	7
	1,795.00

	1/28/2011
	2
	1,050.00

	1/30/2011
	2
	369.27

	1/31/2011
	4
	1,170.00

	12/1/2010
	2
	151.00

	12/2/2010
	4
	6,380.00

	12/3/2010
	3
	801.00

	12/4/2010
	1
	25.00

	12/5/2010
	1
	50.00

	12/6/2010
	5
	587.00

	12/8/2010
	6
	1,614.12

	12/9/2010
	3
	370.00

	12/10/2010
	5
	1,500.00

	12/11/2010
	4
	459.65

	12/12/2010
	2
	75.00

	12/13/2010
	6
	795.00

	12/14/2010
	4
	984.37

	12/15/2010
	2
	229.00

	12/16/2010
	2
	320.00

	12/17/2010
	2
	49.53

	12/18/2010
	1
	50.00

	12/19/2010
	3
	105.00

	12/20/2010
	6
	420.47

	12/21/2010
	5
	887.12

	12/23/2010
	2
	390.00

	12/24/2010
	3
	261.53

	12/27/2010
	1
	50.00

	12/28/2010
	3
	34.81

	12/30/2010
	3
	389.79

	12/31/2010
	1
	15.00


· The current bail schedule can be found at http://www.fresnosuperiorcourt.org/_pdfs/Uniform%20Bail%20Schedule%202011.pdf
· Bail amounts are entered and updated in OffenderTrak by County staff.
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